
BOARD MEETING: Regular Meeting   
DATE:   Wednesday, March 26, 2025 
TIME:   6:00 p.m. 
PLACE:   Naples High School Library Conference Room 
 
I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of March 26, 2025                   (Board Action) 
IV. Proposed Executive Session, Subject to Board Approval 
V. Pledge of Allegiance 
VI. Public Comments:  

  The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel comfortable in sharing 
matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President will be happy to recognize 
those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and please identify yourself before 
presenting your thoughts. 
  Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for 
future response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
  As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be 
brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Response: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every 
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the 
next scheduled meeting. 

VII. Points of Interest  
VIII. Superintendent Reports – Administrative Updates - Presentations 

• Special Services 7-12 – Rebecca Slade 
• Student Representative Update 
• Superintendent Update 
• Administrative Updates  
• Naples Public Library  - Jessica Winum 

IX. Board Reports  
• Facilities Committee   

X. Minutes  
XI. Capital Improvement Project – Phase 3 Contracts       (Board Action) 
XII. SEQRA Resolution: 2025-2026 Capital Outlay Project                 (Board Action) 
XIII. Business             (Board Action)  

• NASA Agreement 
• CSEA Memorandum of Agreements (2) 
• NTA Memorandum of Agreements (2) 
• 2025-2026 School Calendar - Amended 
• Treasurers Report 
• Non-Resident Enrollment 
• Discards 

XIV. Personnel            (Board Action)   
• Appointments 

-   School Social Worker 
-   Building Maintenance Assistant 2024-2025 Spring Coach 
-   2024-2025 Spring Coach 
-   English as Secondary Language Teacher 

• Resignation 
XV. Consent Agenda Items           (Board Action)   

• CSE Committee Recommendations 
• Substitutes  

XVI. Adjournment            (Board Action)  



Regular Meeting March 26, 2025 
 
 

Page 1 of 7 
 

Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, March 26, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. in the Naples High School Library Conference Room. 
 

Roll Call  Members Present: Robert Brautigam Steve Mark  
     Jacob Hall  Gail Musnicki 
     Amie Levine  Angela Rischpater 
     Kelley Louthan Maura Sullivan 
      

Members Absent:   Joseph Callaghan 
 

Also Present: Kevin Swartz, Chad Hunt, Nicole Green, Matthew Mahoney, 
Katherine Piedici, Christina Brautigam and Michele Barkley 
 

Guests Present: Jessica Winum, Colleen Betrus, Brianna Battin, Molly Moon, 
Cassie Montemarano, Rebecca Slade 

 

A quorum being present, the Regular Meeting of March 26, 2025 was called to order at 6:03 p.m. 
by Board President Jacob Hall. 
 
 
Motion:    Maura Sullivan      
2nd:           Kelley Louthan   
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
March 26, 2025 as presented. 
 

Voting Yes: 8   Motion Carried 
Voting No: 0    
 
Motion:   Kelley Louthan 
2nd:      Gail Musnicki 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at 6:03 p.m. for  

a) The medical and employment history of a particular person.  
b) The proposed acquisition of real property, but only when publicity would substantially 
affect the value of these things.   

 

Voting Yes: 8   Motion Carried 
Voting No: 0 
 
Board Member Joseph Callaghan arrived at 6:05 p.m. 
 
Time out of Executive Session: 6:31 p.m. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Public Comments – None 
 
Boards Response – A response from Superintendent Kevin Swartz was provided to the public 
regarding the public comment from March 12, 2025. Mr. Swartz responded on the subjects of 



Regular Meeting March 26, 2025 
 
 

Page 2 of 7 
 

Middle School Placement, Enrichment Opportunities and Athletics. Mr. Swartz stated that he was 
available to meet one on one if additional information was needed.     
 

Points of Interest 
Board Member Amie Levine shared that the music concerts last week were amazing. 
 
Superintendent Reports – Administrative Reports – Presentations 
 

High School Special Education Department 
Rebecca Slade shared a PowerPoint that included data on the department staff & students along 
with services provided to the students and the instructional classes for the 2024-2025 school year. 
She elaborated on the highlights of the students visiting the Rochester Museum and Science Center 
and The Cleveland House as well as the BOCES Internships, Transition Activities and goals for 
the department. 
 

Naples Library Director 
Jessica Winum shared their budget information that will be presented to the voters. She noted the 
Revenue and Expenses and that the amount presented to the Voters will be $325,753. Ms. Winum 
also shared information on the offerings/classes that the library provides to the public. 
 

Superintendent Kevin Swartz Update 
Mr. Swartz attended the Music in our Schools concert and said it was something to celebrate. 
An update was provided on the auditorium noting that there is still training to be done on the 
technology of the lights and sound system and that the date was pushed out to April 3rd for District 
access to the auditorium. 
An update on the Naples Logo survey was provided, noting that there was a strong support to 
include all staff and NES Students as well. They will continue to work on this and hope by the end 
of the week a final logo will be voted on. Once the logo is adopted, work will continue with the 
graphics company to get this up in the gymnasium. 
Mr. Swartz also shared that Cassandra Lamphier and Cassandra Montemarano have been working 
on updating the community resource guide on the website. It is a one-stop document where folks 
can access so many different aspects of support across all the counties we serve.  
Superintendent Swartz introduced Molly Moon, who is on the agenda as the School Social Worker. 
We are excited to have her and welcomed her and thanked her for coming tonight.   
 

Jr. Sr. High School Principal 
Nicole Green shared that in education, March can be a long month. Currently getting ready for 
testing season (April, May, June). In addition, there were discussions regarding Governor Hochul’s 
proposal on cell phones at the last faculty meeting and getting everyone in the room on the same 
page. Mrs. Green also said that preparation for graduation is under way and looking forward to 
celebrating graduation in the auditorium. 
 

Interim Administrator 
Matthew Mahoney thanked the board for having him back again. He gave an update on where he 
is at from learning where the district, the programs, and working with other administrators and 
where we want to be. He noted that the staff development day was good, getting good feedback 
from staff and getting a clear direction of where we want to go. Accomplished a lot in a short 
couple of weeks. 
 



Regular Meeting March 26, 2025 
 
 

Page 3 of 7 
 

Director of Pupil Personnel 
Cassandra Lamphier said that she was sharing at the next Board Meeting but wanted to thank the 
Transportation Department for helping with some student internships with transportation. Mrs. 
Lamphier spoke about the work they are doing for curriculum alignment for special education. 
Mrs. Lamphier also introduce Molly Moon. Very excited and shared some of her education, work 
history and experience. 
 

Teacher on Special Assignment 
Cassandra Montemarano, very excited about getting the word out regarding the full day pre-k 
program with ‘boots on the ground’. Getting flyers out in the community and creating a 
promotional video about the pre-k program.  
 

Elementary Principal 
Katherine Piedici shared additional information regarding the pre-k program and getting the word 
out. Currently have 16 students registered with a target of hoping to get 26 students registered. 
Excited about the promotional video in the works – honoring all the work the pre-k team has done. 
Mrs. Piedici also highlighted the conference day. It was a great opportunity to see that we are 
moving forward with the work the team wants to do with regard to academic priorities. A great 
opportunity to work alongside Matt Mahoney with the curriculum work. The winter wellness day 
was a wonderful day for staff and students. Mrs. Piedici also shared they met with the Elementary 
Student Council to hear from them on different topics that they shared.     
 
Board Reports  - Facilities Committee 
Robert Brautigam provided an update on the capital project, auditorium. Discussions were held 
regarding the space where the loading dock is about putting concrete there instead of grass. Other 
items discussed were the spend down project and the building condition survey.  
 
Motion:   Steve Mark 
2nd:          Kelley Louthan 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the following meeting(s): 

• Regular Meeting of February 12, 2025 
 

Voting Yes: 9   Motion Carried 
Voting No: 0 
 

 
Motion:   Gail Musnicki 
2nd:          Robert Brautigam 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education authorizes the following 2021 Capital Improvement Project – 
Phase 3 Bid Awards as presented: 
 

General Trades Contract Recommendation 
Iversen Construction 
Base Bid Amount:        $502,000.00  
Total Contract:        $502,000.00 
 
Mechanical Contract Recommendation 
John W. Danforth Company 



Regular Meeting March 26, 2025 
 
 

Page 4 of 7 
 

Base Bid Amount:          $98,850.00 
Total Contract:         $98,850.00 
 
Electrical Contract Recommendation 
Concord Electric Corp 
Base Bid Amount:        $156,900.00 
Total Contract:       $156,900.00 
 
Plumbing Contract Recommendation 
Amering & Johnston, Inc. 
Base Bid Amount:             $68,200.00 
Total Contract:            $68,200.00 

 

Voting Yes: 9   Motion Carried 
Voting No: 0 

 
Motion:   Maura Sullivan    
2nd:       Steve Mark   
Whereas, the Naples Central School District (the “District”) has considered the impacts to the 
environment of the following scope of work to be completed: 
 

Replacement of exterior doors at the elementary school. 
 
Whereas, the Board has reviewed the Scope of Work presented and has further consulted with its 
architects, with respect to the potential for environmental impacts resulting from the Proposed 
Action, and 
 
Whereas, the Board has reviewed the Proposed Action with respect to the Type II criteria set forth 
in 6 NYCRR Part 617.5(c) and concluded that the project involves the maintenance and repair of 
existing facilities involving no substantial changes in an existing structure, and replacement, 
rehabilitation and reconstruction of structures in kind, now therefore; 
 
Be It Resolved, by the District as follows: 
 

1. The Proposed Action, does not exceed thresholds established under 6 NYCRR Part 617, of 
the state Environmental Quality Review Act, (SEQRA). 

2. The Board hereby determines the Proposed Action is a Type II action in accordance with 
the SEQRA regulations. 

3. No further review of the Proposed Action is required under SEQRA. 
4. This resolution shall be effective immediately. 

 

Voting Yes: 9   Motion Carried 
Voting No: 0 
 
Motion:    Kelley Louthan 
2nd:            Gail Musnicki 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolutions as presented: 
 



Regular Meeting March 26, 2025 
 
 

Page 5 of 7 
 

• Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education authorizes the approval of the following Contractual 
Agreement as presented:  
-    NASA Contractual Agreement beginning July 1, 2025 and ending June 30, 2029 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves a Memorandum of Agreement between 
CSEA and Naples Central School District with regard to amending Appendix A of the 
2023-27 CBA for entry wage range for Building Maintenance Assistants to “Minimum 
wage - $17.50 hourly” as per attached agreement.  

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves a Memorandum of Agreement between 
CSEA and Naples Central School District with regard to a one-time wage correction for 
the 2025-2026 school year only of a $1.00/hour rate increase as per attached agreement.  

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves a Memorandum of Agreement between 
NTA and Naples Central School District with regard to amending Article IX, Section C 
of the 2024-2028 CBA with regard to Athletic Duties on coaching an additional sport.   

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves a Memorandum of Agreement between 
NTA and Naples Central School District with regard to a Teaching Assistant performing 
the duties as a part-time English as Second Language Teacher while remaining in another 
bargaining unit during the 2024-2025 year only. 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves to amend the 2025-2026 Naples Central 
School District Calendar as presented. (Calendar Attached) 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Treasurer’s Monthly Report as 
follows: For period ending February 2025. (Attached)  

• Resolved, that authorization be given as per Board of Education Policy #7132, for the son 
and daughter of Naples Central School District employee Shayla Boehm, Ashton 
Alexander and Mora Mack-Boehm, to be allowed to attend Naples Central School District 
on a tuition-free basis. 

• Resolved, that approval be given for the following to be declared surplus property and 
approval given to discard as per Policy #5250: 
-     HS Science Department Discards (see attached)  

 

Voting Yes: 9   Motion Carried 
Voting No: 0 
 
Prior to the following motion, a note to update the ‘May 6, 2029’ on the blank minutes to 
‘May 6, 2028’ was made by Board President Jacob Hall. 
 
Motion:      Kelley Louthan     
2nd:         Gail Musnicki 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item(s) as presented:  
 

• Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Probationary appointment(s), as 
amended  ‘May 6, 2029’ to ‘May 6, 2028’pending a successful background fingerprinting 
clearance report: 
- Molly Moon, to a probationary term of three (3) years beginning on May 7, 2025 

expiring on May 6, 2028, as a School Social Worker, effective May 7, 2025. Eligibility 
for tenure at the end of the probationary period is dependent on the employee receiving 



Regular Meeting March 26, 2025 
 
 

Page 6 of 7 
 

APPR ratings of Highly Effective or Effective in at least three (3) of the four (4) 
preceding years and no Ineffective rating in the final year.  The certification areas and 
status are School Social Worker, Permanent; NYS Licensed Master Social Worker; 
School District Leader, Professional. Salary for this position will be Step 17 of the 
2024-2025 Distribution Schedule – Masters +30.  This appointment is in accordance 
with and subject to Education Law, the regulations of the Commissioner of Education, 
and the by-laws of the Board of Education. 

- Anthony Freeland, Building Maintenance Assistant, effective March 27, 2025 at the 
rate of $17.50/hour. 

• Resolved that the Board of Education approves the following Spring Coach for the 2024-
2025 School Year, salary as per negotiated agreement, contingent upon student enrollment: 
-    Adam Robison, Boys Modified Baseball, effective for the 2024-2025 school year. 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Resignation, with regret:   
-    Elisa Gobe, Advisor, Color Guard Assistant, effective for the 2024-2025 school year.  

• Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Non-Probationary Appointment: 
-    Jennifer Naramore, Part-Time English as Second Language Teacher,  .25 FTE,  
      effective March 31, 2025 and expire on June 30, 2025. Certification area and status is  
      English to Speakers of Other Languages, Professional Certification. Salary for the  
      2024-2025 school year will be Step 1 of the 2024-2025 Salary Distribution Schedule – 
      Bachelors.   

 

Voting Yes: 9   Motion Carried 
Voting No: 0 
 
Motion:      Steve Mark     
2nd:       Robert Brautigam 
Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Kevin 
Swartz, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 

 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education approves committee recommendations from the 
following meeting(s): 

- Committee on Special Education actions of 03/04/25; 03/06/25; 03/11/25; 
03/12/25.  

- Committee on Pre-School Special Education actions of: none 
- 504 Committee actions of 03/06/25; 03/11/25. 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute 
appointments, pending a successful background clearance report provided to the school as 
a result of the fingerprinting process: 
Name   Position            
Melissa Poland School Monitor 
Amy McCaffrey Teacher 
                  

Voting Yes: 9   Motion Carried 
Voting No: 0 
 
 



Regular Meeting March 26, 2025 
 
 

Page 7 of 7 
 

Motion:     Robert Brautigam     
2nd:        Kelley Louthan 
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of March 26, 2025 is hereby adjourned at 
7:36 p.m.  
 

Voting Yes: 9   Motion Carried 
Voting No: 0 
 
 
Dated this 26th  day of March, 2025 
 
 
_______________________ 
Michele Barkley 
District Clerk 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGREEMENT 
 

between the 
 

SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 
 

of the 
 

NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

and the 
 

NAPLES ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS 
 

July 1, 2025 - June 30, 2029 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2 

ARTICLE I 
 

Recognition 
 

The Naples Central School District Board of Education recognizes the Naples Association of 
School Administrators as the exclusive negotiating agent for the Administrators in such unit 
and shall include Elementary Principal, Jr.-Sr. High School Principal, Director of Curriculum 
and Instruction, Director of Pupil Personnel, Assistant Secondary Principal/Data Coordinator. 
and Director of Technology, Instruction, and Professional Development. 
 
This recognition Agreement shall remain for the maximum period permitted by law.  



3 

ARTICLE II 
 

Negotiations Procedures 
 

The superintendent, or his/her designated representative, will meet with representatives 
designated by the association for the purpose of discussion and reaching mutually satisfactory 
agreements. Upon request of either the negotiating agent of the Administrators Association or 
the Superintendent of Schools, a meeting to negotiate a mutually acceptable meeting date, 
time, and place shall be set. This date shall not be more than ten (10) days following the next 
regularly scheduled board meeting following such request. In any given school year, such 
request shall be made on or before February 1st. It is agreed by and between the parties that 
any provision of the agreement requiring legislative action to permit its implementation of 
law or by providing the additional funds therefore, shall not become effective until the 
appropriate legislative body has given approval. 
 
Copies of the final agreement, resulting from such negotiations, shall be printed at the 
expense of the district., and distributed to all unit members now employed, or hereafter 
employed, by the district, within one month after its ratification, or at the time of 
employment, if that occurs later. 
 
This agreement is the result of collective negotiations between the superintendent and the 
association, which have been conducted under the requirements and directives of the Public 
Employees' Fair Employment Act (Taylor Act). The provisions of the agreement supersede 
all conflicting policies and directives of the board and may be changed only through the 
mutual agreements of the superintendent and the association. It is the intention of the parties 
that the policies and regulations set forth in the final agreement shall govern their relations 
during the term of the agreement. This agreement shall constitute the full and complete 
commitment between both parties and may be altered, changed, added to, deleted from, or 
modified only through the voluntary mutual consent of the parties in a written and signed 
amendment to this agreement as is consistent with established law. Any individual 
arrangement, agreement, or contract, hereafter executed shall be expressly made subject to, 
and consistent with, the terms of this or subsequent agreements to be executed by the parties. 
If any individual arrangement, agreement, or contract contains language inconsistent with this 
agreement, this agreement during its duration shall be controlling, following agreement by 
the superintendent and the administrative unit and ratification by the administrative unit and 
the board of education.  



4 

ARTICLE III 
 

Salary and Fringe Benefits 
 

1.  Each unit member covered by this collective bargaining agreement shall receive the 
following increases in their rate of pay: 
 
Effective July 1. 2021: Each unit member will receive a $1,000 increase to his/her previous 
year's salary due to the elimination of the "Technology 
Reimbursement" of the same value. Additionally, each unit member will receive a 
3.25% increase in pay over his/her previous year's salary plus the $1,000 increase. 
 
Effective July 1. 2025: Each unit member will receive a 3.9% increase in pay over his/her 
previous year's salary.  In addition, each member will then receive a one-time, $2,500 
increase to his/her base salary. 
 
Effective July 1, 2026: Each unit member will receive a 3.9% increase in pay over his/her 
previous year's salary. 
 
Effective July 1. 2027: Each unit member will receive a 3.75% increase in pay over his/her 
previous year's salary. 
 
Effective July 1. 2028: Each unit member will receive a 3.50% increase in pay over his/her 
previous year's salary. 
 
2. The district reserves the right to advertise and hire for any vacated administrative unit 
position at a different salary than those established for current administrators. 
 
3. Schedules and Reimbursement of Members Required to Travel:  All members who are 
required to travel, other than from home and to school and from school to home, in 
connection with their duty, will be paid mileage at the rate established by board of education 
policy plus the cost of necessary tolls upon approved voucher. 
 
4. Health Insurance: Effective July 1, 2018, the district will make available to each unit 
member the Blue Point 2 Extended health insurance plan with a $5-15-30 Prescription Drug 
Rider, as well as the following mutually agreeable alternative health plan options: 
 

- Blue Point 2 Select $15 co-pay with the $10/$25/$40 drug rider. 
- Blue Point 2 Value $20 co-pay with a $10/$25/$40 drug co-pay 
- Healthy Blue $25 co-pay with a $5/$25/$50 drug rider. 
- Healthy Blue $30 co-pay with the $5/$35/$70 drug rider. 

 
Also available to all employees will be the following high deductible plan: 
Healthy Blue $1,500/$3,000 Signature High Deductible Health Plan (HDHP) 



5 

$5/$35/$70 Rx. 
- The District will pay 100% of the premiums. 
- At first-time enrollment in the HDHP plan, the District will make a one-time         

contribution of 100% of the deductible to the employee's Health Savings Account 
(HSA) within the first thirty (30) days of first-time enrollment. 

- In all subsequent years of enrollment in the HDHP plan, the District will make an 
annual contribution of 75 % of the deductible to the employee's Health Savings 
Account (HSA) on January 1. 
 

The administrator, if participating a non-high deductible health insurance plan, will contribute 
towards the total annual premium (single or family) as follows: 
 

2025-2026 12.0% 
2026-2027 13.0% 
2027-2028 14.0% 
2028-2029 15.0% 
  

Any unit member who elects not to take health insurance coverage from the 
district shall receive a payment of $1,500 if eligible for single coverage and $3,000 if eligible 
for two person or family coverage. The payment will be made in two equal payments in 
January and June of each school year. In order to be eligible for the payment, the unit 
member must provide proof of coverage by another carrier. In the event the unit member, due 
to unforeseen circumstances resulting in loss of coverage, must rejoin the district's health 
insurance plan during the school year, the stipend will be pro-rated accordingly. 
 
5. Dental Insurance: Effective July 1, 2006, Dental coverage will be provided through a 
mutually agreeable plan, to the administrator, and any dependents, upon filing a written 
request for the same, using yearly updated allowances based on usual, customary and 
reasonable charges. 
 
6. Flexible Benefits Plan: Effective July 1, 2006, the district will provide a flexible benefits 
plan for the voluntary contribution by the administrator, to be used for those areas allowable 
by law (payment of health insurance premium, non- reimbursed medical, dental, and eye care 
costs, and dependent care payments). 
 
7. Medical Reimbursement Plan: The district will make a contribution for the administrator 
each school year to a Medical Reimbursement Plan (Section 105) in the amounts of seven 
hundred dollars ($700.00) if the administrator is enrolled in the District provided health 
insurance coverage. This provision is subject to all state and federal Income tax laws and 
regulations. 
 
8. Health Insurance After Retirement: Any administrator employed by the Naples Central 
School District after July 1, 2006 must be employed by the district for a minimum of 10 years 



6 

at the time of their retirement from the district, as per TRS requirements, to be eligible for 
health insurance. Administrators employed by the district prior to July 1, 2006 are eligible for 
district health insurance upon their retirement from the district as per TRS requirements. At 
the time of retirement, the district will provide the retiring administrator with a statement 
indicating the number of unused and accumulated sick leave days in the administrator's 
account at the time of retirement. Such days shall have a value equal to 1/240th of the then 
current salary for 12-month employees and 1/220th of the current salary for 1l-month 
employees at the time of retirement. The district will thereafter pay the full cost of the health 
insurance program in effect for active administrators in the district (except for the cost of 
dental insurance), family or individual coverage as the retiree chooses, until exhaustion of the 
dollar amount of the unused accumulated sick leave at the time of retirement, after which 
time the district will provide fifty percent (50%) of the premium for individual coverage, 
except for dental coverage, for the retired administrator for life. The retired administrator has 
the option of applying the dollar amount equivalent to 50% of individual coverage to offset 
family coverage at his/her option. If the retired administrator predeceases his/her spouse, the 
surviving spouse will be entitled to continue under the district health plan by continuing to 
use that administrator's accumulated sick leave account for the purpose of purchasing health 
insurance (including dental insurance) until exhaustion of the dollar amount of the unused 
accumulated sick leave at the time of retirement, after which time the surviving spouse may 
continue under the district health plan by paying 100% of the premium for individual 
coverage. The retired administrator and spouse will be eligible for the least costly of either 
the $5-15-30 copay prescription drug rider or the drug rider in effect for active administrators 
in the district. 
 
If the administrator becomes permanently and completely disabled (subject to verification by 
the district's appointed medical personnel) he/she may participate, in the then-existing health 
insurance plan, to the extent allowed by law and then current carrier policy and contract upon 
payment by the administrator of any and all costs of such participation. 
 
9. Tuition: The District shall pay the cost of graduate coursework, for courses related to 
obtaining a doctoral degree in the educational field and/or school administration for one unit 
member at a time. For budgeting purposes, a unit member would be required to notify the 
district before March 1 of their interest in taking advantage of this benefit. The District agrees 
to pay a per credit amount not to exceed the discounted rate offered by the University of 
Rochester. The District will pay the college directly as opposed to reimbursing the unit 
member. If the unit member leaves employment of the district through his/her own volition 
before five years of the start of his/her coursework, 100% of the cost of tuition will be 
reimbursed to the district. Tuition must be reimbursed within three months of departure. 
 
Exceptions to the one-member limit can be requested in writing by tenured administrators if 
district finances allow and it is recommended by the superintendent and approved by the 
Board of Education. 
 



7 

10. 403(b) Contribution. The District shall contribute up to $2,500.00 per year per school 
year to the 403(b) account designated for this purpose by each administrator. 
 
11. Longevity: In addition to the pay set forth Article Ill: 1, hereinafter, longevity payments 
will be distributed as delineated below. This money is credited for years of service as an 
administrator to the Naples Central School District only. 
 

- On July 1 of the fiscal year following the appointment of tenure, completion of the 4th 
year of service, $1,500 will be added to the base pay of the administrator. This is a 
one-time base pay addition that will carry forward into future years. 

 
- On July 1 of the fiscal year following the completion of the 8th year of service, $2,000 

will be added to the base pay of the administrator. This is a one-time base pay 
addition that will carry forward into future years. 

 
- On July 1 of the fiscal year following the completion of the 12th year of service, 

$2,500 will be added to the base pay of the administrator. This is a one-time base pay 
addition that will carry forward into future years. Unit members with more than 12 
years of service as of July 1, 2021 will receive the $2,000 longevity payment 
retroactively. 

 
12. Service Incentive. In addition to Longevity, A service incentive will be granted. 
Payments are delineated below: 
 

- Upon receiving tenure, $1,500 will be paid to the Administrator. This is a one-time 
payment upon tenure appointment by the Board of Education. 

 
- Eight years from board appointment date a service incentive of $2,500 will be paid to 

the Administrator. This is a one-time payment. 
 
- Twelve years from board appointment date a service incentive of $2,000 will be paid 

to the Administrator. This is a one-time payment. Unit members with more than 12 
years of service as of July 1, 2021 will receive the $2,000 service incentive 
retroactively. 

 
ARTICLE IV 

 
Work Year and Responsibilities 

 
Duties and Responsibilities 
The administrator agrees to perform such duties at the Naples Central School District as are 
now or may hereafter during the course of this contract be prescribed by the Education Law 
of New York, the rules and regulations of the Commissioner of Education, Acts of the United 
States of America, Statutes of the State of New York and the district's job description for 



8 

his/her position. In addition, the administrator shall exercise such other rights and powers and 
shall perform such other duties as are or hereafter shall be enjoined upon the administrator by 
the superintendent of schools or the board of education of the Naples Central School District, 
including, but not limited to those outlined in the administrative regulations and board of 
education policy. 
 
Work Year 

1. Unless special stipulations are made in writing at the time of initial employment or at 
some subsequent time, an administrator employed on an 11-month basis shall work 
from September 1 through June 30, exclusive of holidays designated in the calendar. 
In addition, each eleven-month administrator shall work the equivalent of one month 
during the summer. One month of summer is considered to be 20 FTE working days. 
It is generally expected that the eleven-month administrator will be on the job for the 
two calendar weeks preceding the opening of school, although the superintendent may 
modify this expectation when circumstances warrant. The two calendar weeks of 
work prior to the opening of school will not always be fully credited to the required 
four weeks of summer work. In some years a portion of those days may fall in the 
month of September, and are then part of the normal work year. 

 
2. An administrator employed on an 1l-month basis is entitled to any scheduled days of 

recess in the school calendar, provided the administrator is not required to perform 
specific duties at that time. 

 
3. It is generally expected that an administrator employed on an Il-month basis will take 

unpaid vacation during the summer months when he/she is not working or during 
scheduled recess periods in the school calendar (subject to 2 above). However, when 
he/she determines that special circumstances warrant, the superintendent may give 
permission for an administrator to take unpaid vacation time on work days during the 
school year provided the administrator makes arrangements to make up the missed 
work time during the summer or during school vacation periods. 

 
4. An administrator employed on a 12-month basis shall work from July 1 to 

            June 30, exclusive of holidays in the school year. 
 
Professional Development 
With the superintendent's approval, the administrator may attend professional meetings on all 
levels (national, state, and local) for the purpose of keeping apprised of developments in the 
educational field and school administration, at the expense of the district and at the 
reimbursement rate allowed by the board for other personnel authorized to attend similar 
functions to the extent funds are available for such purposes in the district's budget and 
approved by the superintendent. 
 
 
 



9 

ARTICLE V 
 

Vacation 
 

Twelve-month administrators will receive twenty-five (25) days of vacation in each year of 
employment. Up to five (5) days unused at the end of the year may be carried over for one (1) 
year for a maximum of thirty (30) days in one year. Any unused vacation days may be 
converted to sick leave days at the end of each school year and/or any administrator may cash 
in a maximum of five (5) unused vacation days at his/her per diem rate. Up to five (5) of the 
vacation days (or up to ten (10) if five days have been carried over from the previous year) 
may be taken during scheduled student instructional days. The scheduling of vacations shall 
be made by the administrator with the superintendent's consent so as not to interfere with the 
operation of the Naples Central School District. 
 
In addition to vacation days, thirteen  fourteen paid holidays shall be designated as follows: 
New Year's Day, Martin Luther King Day, Presidents' Day, Good Friday, Memorial Day, 
July 4, Labor Day, Columbus Day, Veterans' Day, Thanksgiving Day, day after 
Thanksgiving, and two days at Christmas (one of which will be Christmas Day), Juneteenth 
(if it falls on a weekday).  Any unit member that elects to work on an above holiday will 
receive a floating holiday to be used with the Superintendent’s approval within the same year. 
 
 

Remote Work Days 
 

Unit members may be allowed up to ten (10) workdays per school year to work remotely 
when students and teachers are not in session (i.e., December Holiday Break, February Break, 
Spring Recess, and Summer Break).    
 

1. If allowed to work remotely, each unit member must perform any and all duties 
associated with his/her position and be available to the District at any time during the 
normal workday.  These remote workdays are not to be treated as additional paid time 
off.   

 
2. All remote workdays must be requested and receive prior approval from the 

Superintendent or his/her designee. The decision to grant or deny a remote day is 
solely at the discretion of the Superintendent or his/her designee.  All decisions will 
be made on a case-by-case basis.     

 
3. Following the Superintendent or his/her designee’s approval, the remote day must be 

requested in WinCap Web to be processed.   
 
Administrators may use vacation days when school is closed due to emergency conditions 
with the superintendent's approval. 



10 

In certain circumstances as determined by the superintendent, administrators will not be 
charged vacation days when school is closed due to emergency conditions 
 
 

ARTICLE VI 
 

Retirement 
 

Retirement and Severance Bonus 
Members of the Association shall receive a retirement or severance bonus equal to the total 
(not contiguous) number of years of service (teaching as well as administrative) to the Naples 
Central School District times 1.5% times the final year's annual contracted salary. To be 
eligible, the member must submit a formal letter of resignation to the Board of Education by 
June 30th of the year prior to the retirement or severance. The member must retire under the 
N.Y.S. Teachers' Retirement system or sever full-time employment in the State of New York 
for any entity belonging to the N.Y.S. Teachers' Retirement System.  
 
If for any reason the member does not retire under the N.Y.S. Teachers' Retirement System or 
becomes full-time employed by an entity belonging to the N.Y.S. Teachers' Retirement 
System, the member within six (6) months of doing so must repay the District in full for any 
and all payments made under the provision of this clause. 
 
The District shall make a non-elective employer contribution equal to the calculated value of 
the bonus to the designated 403b plan of the member. In the event that the calculated bonus 
of the non-elective employee contribution amount exceeds the annual limit as established by 
the Internal Revenue Service, such excess amount shall be distributed up to the maximum 
annual limit in July of the following year and years thereafter until such time as the non-
elective employer contribution is fully deposited in the member's 403b account. 
 

ARTICLE VII 
 

Leaves of Absence 
 
Sick Leave. 
Up to fifteen (15) days per year fully paid leave shall be available for the following reasons: 
personal illness, physical or mental disability of the administrator or illness or death in the 
family, defined for this purpose as the administrator's spouse, child, stepchild if the 
administrator has been or is the responsible caregiver, mother, father, sister, brother, 
grandparents, or mother-, father-, sister  or brother-in-law. Grandchildren, step-parents, aunt 
or uncle shall be included in this definition in the case of death in the family. All leaves under 
this agreement run concurrently with leave provided by the Family and Medical Leave Act 
which is hereby adopted, and no reinstatement rights of that act are waived or modified by 
this agreement except as provided expressly by this agreement. 



11 

Sick leave days unused at the end of each school year will be added into the administrator's 
accumulated sick leave total for the following school year, to a maximum of 220 days. Any 
accumulated sick time beyond the 220 days will be reimbursed at $40 per day. 
 
On the first day of each school year, the administrator shall be credited with an additional 
fifteen (15) sick leave days, and in the case that accumulated sick leave days have reached the 
maximum, the additional fifteen (15) days shall also be credited to permit a maximum during 
that year of 235 days available. 
 
 
Sick Leave Bank — The district shall establish a sick leave bank with the intent of protecting 
bargaining unit members from financial burden due to catastrophic, serious illness or injury. 
Upon ratification, each member of the bargaining unit shall have the opportunity to elect to 
participate in the Sick Leave Bank by filing a signed authorization statement with the 
business office no later than October 1 st of each year or within 30 days of employment. A 
current administrator who elects to participate in the sick leave bank shall contribute five (5) 
days during his/her first year of participation. The district agrees to contribute days to the sick 
leave bank to match the initial and future total number of days contributed by unit members. 
First year administrators will contribute five (5) days which will be matched by the district. 
Upon retirement, a unit employee shall forfeit sick leave days previously contributed to the 
sick leave bank. 
 
A committee consisting of an administrator selected by the administrative unit, the 
superintendent and a board member shall administer the bank. The committee shall establish 
procedures for applying to, and contributing days to, the sick leave bank. The participant 
must, upon request of the committee, submit to the committee suitable written verification of 
the participant's medical condition by his or her attending physician. The committee may in 
unusual circumstances request additional contributions by members during the school year. 
 
 
Personal Leave Personal leave is for the transaction of personal business which cannot be 
conducted outside of the normal work day. Such leave is not available for recreational 
purposes. If a request is made for the use of a personal day either immediately prior to or after 
a vacation period, a reason must be stated on the request for personal day use. Acceptable 
reasons for the use of such leave are: funerals, college activities, and weddings in the 
immediate family, as well as educational conferences and retirement conferences/meetings. 
Approval of leave at these times will be limited to no more than two members of the 
administrative staff at one time. 
The administrator will be allowed up to five (5) days personal leave per year, deductible from 
sick leave, upon the following conditions.



  

12 

Written application for such leave must be made to the superintendent at least 48 
hours in advance of the date requested, except in emergency situations. 
Approval of the superintendent is a prerequisite to the taking of such leave. 
 
Bereavement Up to 3 days (4 if the funeral is over 150 miles one way) are available 
per year for bereavement. This leave may be used for deaths of those people as listed 
under Section 1 of Sick Leave, above. This leave is non- cumulative and non-
reimbursable. If additional days are needed, they will be deducted from sick leave. 
 
Jury Duty and Legal Leave If subpoenaed as a witness or juror, the administrator will 
be paid the difference between the fee received as such witness or juror and the per 
diem rate of salary. Such absences are not deductible from sick or personal leave. 
 
Extensions Any extension of leave concerning personal illness or illness or death in 
the family will be determined by the board of education, in its discretion. 
 
Conferences and Visitations The administrator is encouraged to attend conferences 
and visit other schools. Requests for such conference days should be made to the 
superintendent and must have his/her approval. 
 
Unpaid Leave A one-year leave of absence without pay may be granted by the board 
of education in its discretion. Under some circumstances fringe benefits may be 
allowed during such leave. 
 
Childrearing Leave 
 

1. Unpaid childrearing leave shall be available upon the following terms:  
 

(a) Written notice of a request for childrearing leave is to be delivered to the 
superintendent as soon as possible. 
 
(b) Such request shall include the estimated or intended date of 
commencement of such leave, and the intended date for return to work; 
generally, such return is to be at the beginning of a semester. 
 
(c) Childrearing leaves must have the approval of the board of education upon 
recommendation of the superintendent. 
 
(d) While on childrearing leave, the administrator shall be entitled to such 
benefits, if any, as district policy and/or law, requires. 



 

 

 
2. Unpaid adoptive leave is available, upon the same terms, and as follows: 

 
(a) Written notice of a request for adoptive leave is to be delivered as soon as 

possible after the notification of adoption is made by the adoption agency. 
 
(b) At such time, the administrator shall notify the superintendent of the date 

he/she wishes to commence and terminate such adoptive leave; generally, such 
return date is to be at the beginning of the semester. 

 
Sabbatical Leave Program Sabbatical leave may be available to not more than one 
member of the administrative unit at any one time, and shall be available only to staff 
members who have served the district for at least six (6) years, and who have been 
recommended for the sabbatical leave by the superintendent and approved for such 
leave by the board of education. Each sabbatical leave application shall be treated on a 
discretionary basis by the board of education. 
 
The purpose of the sabbatical leave must provide a benefit to the district and the 
students of Naples Central. It must be for a duration of up to one or two collegiate 
semesters to be aligned with Naples Central academic semesters. Pay during the 
sabbatical leave will be at a rate of one-half (1/2) the ordinary pay rate for a sabbatical 
leave of a full school year, or full pay for a sabbatical leave of one semester. 
 
The recipient of a sabbatical leave must return and perform at least three (3) years of 
service at the Naples Central School after completion of the sabbatical. A recipient of 
a sabbatical leave must agree to reimburse the district in full for salary and benefits 
received during the terms of the sabbatical pro-rated to the extent he/she fails to 
continue in performance of duties at Naples Central for the three (3) years following 
the leave. 
 
The deadline for submission to the superintendent of a written application for a 
sabbatical leave for the following school year or portion thereof is one week prior the 
first regular board of education meeting in December prior to the school year for 
which the request is made. The written application must state the purpose, institution, 
itinerary, course work to be taken, and the proposed benefits to the school district. The 
applicant will receive notice of acceptance or denial of the proposed sabbatical 
program within one week after the first regular board of education meeting in 
February. 
 
In considering applications for sabbatical leaves, the superintendent and the board of 
education will take into account: 
 
 1. The best interests of the district; 

2. Potential for professional growth of the recipient; 



 

 

3. The strengthening of an area within the district; 
4. Future personnel needs of the district; 
5. Length of service of the applicant; and 
6. Distribution of sabbatical awards. 
 

Full health plan benefits and protection of seniority will occur if the reports have been 
satisfactory in nature, and the program has been satisfactorily completed. No 
individual on sabbatical leave shall be entitled to any extracurricular salary payments. 
These guidelines may be waived by the superintendent upon approval of the board of 
education. 
 

ARTICLE VIII 
 

Job Elimination 
 

In the event that the district is considering the elimination of any bargaining unit 
position, the association will be notified in writing. Such notice will be made no later 
than ten (10) calendar days before the proposed elimination is presented to the board 
of education for decision. The board will, if requested by the association, meet to 
discuss the elimination with the representatives of the association. The discussion will 
include, but will not be limited to, possible alternatives to the elimination. The district 
will provide health insurance to the administrator terminated due to the job elimination 
for a period of 90 days after termination unless employed elsewhere and/or it is an 
administrative cap violation. 
 
Voluntary Resignation 
In the event the administrator wishes to terminate this contract with the Naples Central 
School District, notification will be made to the board of education at least sixty (60) 
school days prior to the anticipated resignation date unless waived by the 
superintendent and the board of education. 
In the event the administrator resigns prior to the expiration of this contract, the 
district's compensatory obligation to the administrator is terminated on the effective 
date of the resignation. 
 
Ethics 
Both the board and the administrator agree to abide by the Code of Ethics of the 
New York State School Boards Association and the New York State Council of 
School District Administrators. 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 

 

ARTICLE IX 
 

Evaluation 
 

The evaluation of unit members shall be conducted in accordance with the Annual 
Professional Performance Review (APPR) plan negotiated between the Association 
and the Superintendent of Schools. In the event there is a conflict between any 
provision of the APPR plan and this collective bargaining agreement, the terms of the 
APPR plan shall prevail. 
 

ARTICLE X 
 

Legislative Action 
 

IT IS AGREED BY AND BETWEEN THE PARTIES THAT ANY PROVISION OF 
THIS AGREEMENT REQUIRING LEGISLATIVE ACTION TO PERMIT ITS 
IMPLEMENTATION BY AMENDMENT OR LAW OR BY PROVIDING THE 
ADDITIONAL FUNDS THEREFOR, SHALL NOT BECOME EFFECTIVE UNTIL 
THE APPROPRIATE LEGISLATIVE BODY HAS GIVEN APPROVAL. 
 
Dated this __ day of _______ 2025, effective July 1, 2025 
 

NAPLES ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS 
 
______________________________ 
Cassandra Lamphier, Director of Pupil Personnel 
 
______________________________ 
Nicole Green, Secondary Principal 
 
______________________________ 
Katherine Piedici, Elementary Principal 
 
______________________________ 
Heather Clark, Assistant Secondary Principal/Data Coordinator 
 

NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
_____________________________ 
Kevin Swartz, Superintendent of Schools  
 
Ratified by the Board of Education by Resolution on ____________________



 

16 

 



 Board of Education Meeting 03/26/25    

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN  

CIVIL SERVICE EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION, INC. (CSEA, INC.), 
LOCAL 1000, AFSCME, AFL-CIO,  

NAPLES CSD SUPPORT STAFF UNIT #7853 
ONTARIO COUNTY LOCAL 835,  

 
The Naples Central School District (hereinafter referred to as the “District”) and the CSEA, Inc. (hereinafter referred 
to as the “CSEA”), (collectively referred to as the “Parties”) are parties to a collective bargaining 2019-2027 
Agreement (hereinafter referred to as the “CBA”) and recognize: 
 

1. Appendix A of the CBA states that the entry range for 2023-27 Building Maintenance Assistant is between 
Minimum wage - $16.20 hourly; 
 

2. The District has been unable to hire a Building Maintenance Assistant at the current entry range; and 
 

3. The Parties wish to resolve this matter amicably and in the best interest of the CSEA and the District. 
 
Therefore, the Parties agree as follows: 
 

1. To amend Appendix A of the CBA to state that the entry range for 2023-27 Building Maintenance 
Assistant is between “Minimum wage - $17.50 hourly.”  The parties further agree that the starting salary 
range for Building Maintenance Assistants may need to be revisited in the future if the District continues 
to have difficulty hiring this position.   

2. This entry range increase shall only apply to the Building Maintenance Assistants hired after the full 
execution of this Agreement.  

3. The parties hereby acknowledge that they had the opportunity to be advised by counsel or a labor 
relations representative, and/or CSEA Unit Officer regarding this Agreement, that they have read this 
Agreement, that they fully understand its contents, and that they have executed the same and made the 
agreement provided for herein voluntarily and of their own free will. 

4. By their signature below, the parties acknowledge the above understanding is being made based on the 
particular circumstances involved and that this agreement shall not serve as a precedent in any future 
application or interpretation of the collectively bargained agreement between the parties, except as stated 
therein. 

 
For the CSEA, Inc. 
 
               
Paul Peters         Date 
Labor Relations Specialist  
 
               
Adam Fitzgerald        Date 
Local CSEA Unit President  
 
 
For the District        
 
               
Kevin Swartz         Date 
Superintendent  
 



 Board of Education Meeting 03/26/25    

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN  

CIVIL SERVICE EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION, INC. (CSEA, INC.), 
LOCAL 1000, AFSCME, AFL-CIO,  

NAPLES CSD SUPPORT STAFF UNIT #7853 
ONTARIO COUNTY LOCAL 835,  

 
The Naples Central School District (hereinafter referred to as the “District”) and the CSEA, Inc. (hereinafter referred 
to as the “CSEA”), (collectively referred to as the “Parties”) are parties to a collective bargaining 2019-2027 
Agreement (hereinafter referred to as the “CBA”) and recognize: 
 

1. Article XXIX of the CBA titled “Salary Schedule” lists the yearly raises for employees covered by the CBA; 
 

2. The Parties wish to solve the compression issue for certain employees due to an increase in minimum wage;  
 

3. The Parties have met to discuss a change in salary increases in Article XXIX, Section 29.1; and 
 

4. The Parties wish to resolve this matter amicably and in the best interest of the CSEA and the District. 
 
Therefore, the Parties agree as follows: 
 

1. Effective July 1, 2025, all employees covered by the CBA will receive an increase of $1.00/hour, after 
their applicable rate increase takes effect for the 2025-2026 school year.   

2. This is a one-time wage correction for the 2025-2026 school year only.  All other wage increases will 
continue as stated in Article XXIX of the CBA for the remainder of the CBA.   

3. The parties hereby acknowledge that they had the opportunity to be advised by counsel or a labor 
relations representative, and/or CSEA Unit Officer regarding this Agreement, that they have read this 
Agreement, that they fully understand its contents, and that they have executed the same and made the 
agreement provided for herein voluntarily and of their own free will. 

4. By their signature below, the parties acknowledge the above understanding is being made based on the 
particular circumstances involved and that this agreement shall not serve as a precedent in any future 
application or interpretation of the collectively bargained agreement between the parties, except as stated 
therein. 

For the CSEA, Inc. 
 
               
Paul Peters         Date 
Labor Relations Specialist  
 
               
Adam Fitzgerald        Date 
Local CSEA Unit President  
 
 
For the District        
 
               
Kevin Swartz         Date 
Superintendent  
 











Su M Tu W Th F Sa 4 Independence day Su M Tu W Th F Sa 1-2 Winter Break - No School

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 19 Martin Luther King Jr. Day - No School

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 20-23 NYS Regents & Local Mid-Term Exams

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 21-23 11:00am Dismissal 7-12

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

27 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

19 Teacher Days     19 Student Days

Su M Tu W Th F Sa 27 Superintendent Conference Day - Teacher & Support Staff Su M Tu W Th F Sa 16-20 February Recess - No School

1 2 28 Superintendent Conference Day - Teacher 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31 2 Teacher Days     0 Student Days 15 Teacher Days     15 Student Days

Su M Tu W Th F Sa 1 Labor Day - No School Su M Tu W Th F Sa 13 Teacher Conference Day - No School

1 2 3 4 5 6 2 First Day of School for Students 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 30-31 Spring Recess - No School

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

28 29 30 29 30 31

21 Teacher Days     21 Student Days 20 Teacher Days     19 Student Days

Su M Tu W Th F Sa 10 Teacher Conference Day - No Students Su M Tu W Th F Sa 1-3 Spring Recess - No School

1 2 3 4 13 Columbus Day/Indigenous People's Day - No School 1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 31 Early Dismissal - Emergency Go Home Drill 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30

22 Teacher Days     21 Student Days 19 Teacher Days     19 Student Days

Su M Tu W Th F Sa 6 11:00am Dismissal UPK-6 - Parent/Teacher Conferences Su M Tu W Th F Sa 25 Memorial Day - No School

1 7 11:00am Dismissal UPK-12 - Parent/Teacher Conferences 1 2

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 11 Veterans Day - No School 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 26-28 Thanksgiving Recess - No School 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

30 16 Teacher Days     16 Student Days 31 20 Teacher Days     20 Student Days

Su M Tu W Th F Sa 22-31 Winter Break - No School Su M Tu W Th F Sa 9-10, 17-18, 22-25 Regents Exams

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4 5 6 12-17 1:30pm Dismissal Grades UPK-6

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 18-24 11:00am Dismissal Grades UPK-6

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 19 Juneteenth - No School

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 20 Graduation

28 29 30 31 28 29 30 24 Last Day of School for Students

15 Teacher Days     15 Student Days 25 Rating Day for Teachers

18 Teacher Days     17 Student Days

June

May

October 2025

August

September

April

March

February

October

June 2026December 2025

2025-2026 Naples Central School Calendar

March 2026

April 2026

JanuaryJuly 2025

August 2025

September 2025

July

May 2026November 2025 November

December

January 2026

February 2026

Adopted: Teacher Days - 187          Student Days - 182


































































	01 - Regular Meeting of March 26 2025 - AGENDA - Initial
	02 - Regular Meeting of March 26 2025 - BLANK MINUTES
	NASA Contract 7-1-2025 - 6-30-2029 - DRAFT #2
	Business - CSEA MOA 03-26-25  BM Asst Starting Pay MOA 2025
	Business - CSEA MOA 03-26-25  25-26 Pay Increase MOA 2025
	Business - 2025-26 NCS Calendar V2 Adopted
	Business - Treasurers Report February 2025
	Business - Non Resident Enrollment - Boehm
	04-Agenda and Final Minutes 03.26.25.pdf
	01 - Regular Meeting of March 26 2025 - AGENDA - Initial
	02 - Regular Meeting of March 26 2025 - MINUTES




